
‭TO:‬ ‭Dr. Jesse Bacon, Superintendent‬

‭FROM:‬ ‭Troy Kolb, Director of Special Education‬

‭DATE:‬ ‭July 2, 2025‬

‭RE:‬ ‭Request for Contracts‬

‭Presented are contracts from agencies with whom the Special Education Department conducts business each‬
‭year. They have been reviewed by Emily Vessels, a colleague of Eric Farris of Dinsmore & Shohl LLP. We‬
‭are requesting continuation of these contracts for the 2025-2026 school year:‬

‭Bright Stars Physical Therapy – Laura Stone, PT, PSC – Mrs. Stone provides physical therapy evaluations‬
‭and services for students who have PT on their Individual Educational Plan. She also provides supervision‬
‭required by license for the Physical Therapy Assistants employed by the District.‬

‭Applied Behavioral Advancements - ABA delivers services in the area of Applied Behavioral Analysis.‬
‭Their services entail the identification of goals and objectives, the measuring of target behaviors, the‬
‭evaluation of current levels of performance, the design and implementation of interventions, ongoing‬
‭measurements of target behaviors and peer training.‬

‭Language In Motion - LIM provides qualified substitutes for the Educational Interpreters employed by the‬
‭District. Educational Interpreters provide access to curriculum for students who are deaf or hard-of-hearing.‬
‭This agency also provides interpreters for needs our employed interpreters aren’t able to provide including‬
‭caseload overflow, meetings, extracurricular activities and graduation.‬

‭On Track Orientation and Mobility - On Track works with students who have visual impairments to navigate‬
‭safely through various environments, including schools.‬

‭Please let me know if you have any questions about this request.‬


